Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the subject matter.

Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Tuesday, 22 September 2020 9:31 AM
Merina Chia
Admin A; motorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg

FW: <EXPRESS SETTLEMENT> YOUR REF: D20001138MFSH - LKK REF

CC4/FCI20003149/T1ba3qg2

1 LKK INSPECTION REPORT.pdf; 2 LKK ADJUSTMENT REPORT.pdf; 3 LKK
INSPECTION PHOTOS.pdf; 4 LKK REINSPECTION PHOTOS 1.pdf; 4 LKK
REINSPECTION PHOTOS.pdf; TP_LOD.pdf

It was reported that Insured vehicle making a turn from main road to minor road, TP travelling straight on

the opposite lane.

Summary to offer to repairer GUAN MOTOR WORKS is as follows:

TP CLAIMED REVISED -TO
OFFER

Cost of Repair $ 10,93535| § 4,900.00
Loss of Use (100.00 x 8

days) $ 800.00 | $ 480.00
LTA Search Fee $ 749 § 7.49
Proposed Total $ 11,742.84 | $ 5,387.49

Breakdown of days is as follows:

Recommended repair days 7

Weekends / Downtime 1

CLAIM DAYS 8

For your approval and/or further instruction please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Jasper Chua| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Merina Chia [mailto:MerinaChia@msfirstcapital.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 23 March, 2020 11:17 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A

($60.00 x 8
days)

Subject: RE: <EXPRESS SETTLEMENT> YOUR REF: D20001138MFSH - LKK REF

CC4/FCI120003149/T1ha3



Dear Vic,

We are agreeable with your proposal on liability.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Merina Chia (Ms)
Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House #16-01 Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | DID : 6507 3856
| Fax No. : 6507 3849 | Email: merinachia@msfirstcapital.com.sg | Company Regn. No. 195000106C
A Member of Insurance Group

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you
may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from
your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 March 2020 1:35 PM

To: Merina Chia <MerinaChia@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>
Subject: <EXPRESS SETTLEMENT> YOUR REF: D20001138MFSH - LKK REF
CC4/FCI20003149/T1ha3

Dear Merina,

We refer to the above matter.

Liability: 100% (BOLA 9a)

Remarks: Insured vehicle making a turn from main road to minor road, TP travelling straight on the opposite lane.
For your approval and/or further instruction please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
FESES o

RERER WWTT Syve the Larthe Print only when necessary:

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.
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